@ BELLSOUTH

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc 850 224-7798 Marshall M. Criser Ill
Suite 400 Fax 850 224-5073 Regulatory Vice President
150 South Meonroe Street

Tallahasses, Florida 32301-1556

July 25, 2001

M:s. Blanca S. Bayo

Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

RE: 010874-TP Request by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for approval of
Adoption of interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between
BellSouth and Intermedia Communications, Inc. by Allegiance Telecom of Florida, Inc.

Dear Ms. Bayo,

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and Allegiance Telecom of Florida, Inc.
agree that the adoption by Allegiance Telecom of Florida, Inc. of the BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. and Intermedia Communications, Inc. Interconnection,
Unbundling, Resale, and Collocation agreement, is to be deemed retroactive to May 29,
2001, in view of some confusion on the parts of the parties the applicability of the
underlying Interconnection Agreement addressed in Florida Public Service Commission
Dockets 000994-TP and 991854-TP.

The parties note-that they have been operating under the appropriate terms and conditions
of the underlying agreement since May 29, 2001.

Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated.

Yours Truly,
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